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Dear Tom Ward,
 
Thank you for your request dated 19 December 2021 under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002 (FOISA) for

FOI REQUEST - Framework Agreement for Interim IT Staff Services — National

The details required are:

• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current
date
 • Start date & duration of framework/contract?
 • Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this
contract was last advertised?
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or
renewed?
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

We received your request on 20 December 2021 and will respond in accordance with FOISA as soon
as possible, and not later than 21 January 2022.

If you have any queries, please contact me quoting case number 202100266117.
 
Yours sincerely
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Diane Archer
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